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DEKRA Testing and Certification, S.A.U.
Parque Tecnoldgico de Andalucia

C/ Severo Ochoa 2 & 6

29590 Campanillas

Malaga, Espafia

Ref: Agent letter for FCC ID: 2AHIR-005

We,

hereby authorize

DEKRA Testing and Certification, S.A.U,
Severo Ochoa, 2 & 6, 29590 Malaga, Spain

Sensative AB
Mobilvagen 10, 22362 LUND,

SWEDEN

Mr. Ricardo Arrabal Arrabal

e-mail: ricardo.arrabal@dekra.com

Phone: +34 952 61 98 46

to act as our agent in the preparation of this application for equipment certification, including the signing of

all documents relating to these matters.

The present authorization considers the development of documents on behalf of the client, written under
his own letterhead and related to the necessary information to be provided on his behalf to complete the

certification process.

We also hereby certify that neither we nor any party to this application are subject to a denial of U.S.
Federal benefits, which include FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of

1988, U.S.C. 862 because of conviction for possession or distribution of controlled substance.

For instances where our authorized agent signs the application for certification on our behalf, |
acknowledge that all responsibility for complying with the terms and conditions for Certification, as

specified by DEKRA Testing and Certification, S.A.U., still resides with us.

This agreement expires one year from the current date.

Sincerely,
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By: Lars Jonsson

Title: Senior Embedded Hardware Engineer
Company: Sensative AB

Telephone: +46703023767

e-mail: lars.jonsson@sensative.com
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